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Dear  
 
RE: Request for Information – RFI4576 
 
Thank you for your request for information which was processed in accordance with the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 (FOIA). 
 
You requested the following information:  
 
I am requesting a copy under FOI/EIR, of the response from Mr G Harris, Senior Project Manager at the 
South East England Development Agency (SEEDA) to an email dated 27 May 2008 from Mr Tim Flisher, 
Development Control Manager at Dover District Council regarding the expiry of planning permission for 
the visitors' centre and the section 106 Agreement. 
 
 
Response 
 
We can confirm that we do hold the requested information.  
 
Please see attached Annex A for the email you have requested and Annex B for the relevant attachment. 
 
Section 40 – Personal information 
 
We have redacted some information on the grounds that in constitutes third party personal data and 
therefore engages section 40(2) of the FOIA.  
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To disclose personal data, such as names, contact details, addresses, email addresses and personal 
opinions could lead to the identification of third parties and would breach one or more of the data 
protection principles. 
 
Section 40 is an absolute exemption which means that we do not need to consider the public interest in 
disclosure. Once it is established that the information is personal data of a third party and release would 
breach one or more of the data protection principles, then the exemption is engaged. 
The full text in the legislation can be found on the following link: 
 
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2000/36/section/40 
 
 
Advice and Assistance 
 
We have a duty to provide advice and assistance in accordance with Section 16 of the FOIA. To comply with 
this duty, we are able to confirm that there are many thousands of emails and documents associated with 
Betteshanger Colliery. This was explained in our previous response to you (ref RFI4531). 
 
We note that while you requested a specific email, you didn’t state what it was you were seeking to find in 
the email. As you indicated in request RFI4531, you already have the Section 106 Agreement dated 13th 
August 2004 between Dover District Council, the South East England Development Agency (SEEDA) and 
Kent County Council.  
 
We do hope the email we have supplied is useful to you. We acknowledge that there is no duty placed 
upon you in legislation to explain why you have requested the information, however it may be of mutual 
assistance if you could tell us if there is a particular part of the development process you are interested in, 
or a particular issue so that we can more efficiently locate the requested information. 
 
Should you need further assistance we recommend reading the ICO guidance on requesting information: 
 
https://ico.org.uk/for-the-public/official-information/how-to-write-an-effective-request-for-information/ 
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Right to Appeal 
 
If you are not happy with the information that has been provided or the way in which your request has 
been handled, you may request an internal review. You can request an internal review by writing to Homes 
England via the details below, quoting the reference number at the top of this letter. 
 
Email: infogov@homesengland.gov.uk 
 
Information Governance Team 
Homes England  
Windsor House  
6th Floor 
42-50 Victoria Street 
London 
SW1H 0TL 
United Kingdom 
 
Your request for review must be made in writing, explain why you wish to appeal, and be received within 
40 working days of the date of this response. Failure to meet this criteria may lead to your request being 
refused. 
 
Upon receipt, your request for review will be passed to an independent party not involved in your original 
request. We aim to issue a response within 20 working days. 
 
You may also complain to the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) however, the Information 
Commissioner does usually expect the internal review procedure to be exhausted in the first instance. 
 
The Information Commissioner's details can be found via the following link: 
 
https://ico.org.uk/ 
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Please note that the contents of your request and this response are also subject to the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. Homes England may be required to disclose your request and our response 
accordingly. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
The Information Governance Team 
For Homes England 

 









Management Plan)  were submitted by  with his letter dated 27 July
2007. I note that I  effectively asked for it in my letter dated 27 May 2005
to  when it was  already overdue and I pointed out the shortcomings
in the details which  had been submitted relating to this condition. I recall
that it was delayed by  the need to await the implementation of the
approved landscape scheme. I am  liaising with , our
Senior Ecologist, on this submission and hope  to revert to  shortly.
 
I do not recall  receiving any details pursuant to Condition 26 (Opening
times of spoil tip  facilities).  and I had previously agreed that
submission of these could  await a later date.    
Essentially the  position with Condition 29 (Remediation measures) is as
for Condition 7; I am  liaising with  and will respond to

Condition 32  (Enclosure and boundary treatments) is as per condition
9.
Condition 43 (Foul  and surface water drainage) was also outstanding
(letter dated 25 May 2005 to    refers; in reply,  stated
"Details....have been submitted  relating to drainage for roads and
hardstandings. Plot development is not part  of these works."). The
details received with  letter of 5 December  2005 in connection
with condition 16 were also considered to relate to  this condition and
the views of the Environment Agency were sought  accordingly. The
response on this condition also referred to possible breaches  of
conditions and I suggested seeking to resolve the matter as per
condition  16. The subsequent letter from the Environment Agency
dated 9 February 2006  (which also referred to condition 54) was copied
to  with my letter  of 20 February 2006. I am aware of subsequent
correspondence between the  Environment Agency and ;
on 5 June 2006 I was advised by the  Agency that information was
I checked with    on 11 October 2005 whether he had been
involved in connection  with Condition 56 (Archaeology). He sent an
interim reply on 25 November 2005  in which he referred to having
agreed a method and timetable concerning  excavation but had not seen
a final report.

 and I agreed  previously that no further action was needed over
Condition 57 (materials  brought in from elsewhere).

At this stage, I have not checked whether any other conditions are outstanding.
However, could I draw your attention to the following:

The planning  permission for the temporary visitors' centre expired on 30
November 2007. I  am not aware that an application has been made
either for its retention or for  its replacement by an alternative building.
The S106 Agreement  which accompanied the 2004 permission

Incidentally, given the efforts which we have put in to resolving the conditions
on the permission for Betteshanger and the charges which we now impose for
discharging conditions, may I suggest that you submit a greater level of detail
on any future such submissions.

Yours sincerely,

Development Control Manager
01304 872461



@dover.gov.uk

This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended for the above addressee.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and
then delete the message without copying it or disclosing it to anyone.

Precautions have been taken to ensure that this is a virus-free message but recipients are
responsible for carrying out their own checks. This Council accepts no responsibility for loss or
damage unrelated to its official business.

By communication with this Council by e-mail, you consent to such correspondence being
monitored or read by any other officer of the Council.

for and on behalf of:

Rummey design
South Park Studios  South Park  Sevenoaks  Kent  TN13 1AN
t   f 
e @rummey.co.uk  w www.rummey.co.uk

This email contains information that is confidential and may also be privileged.  It is for the exclusive use of the addressee.  If you
are not the addressee, please note that any distribution, dissemination, copying or use of this communication of the information in it
is prohibited.  If you have received this email in error, please contact us immediately. Rummey Design, South Park Studios,
Sevenoaks, Kent, TN13 1AN, Tel: 01732 743 753.
Rummey Design has procedures in place to endeavour to keep its network free from viruses. However, we cannot guarantee that
emails are virus or nuisance free and accept no responsibility if any virus or nuisance is transferred.  You should therefore check
this email and any attachments to it for viruses and other nuisances which might be transferred by way of this transmission.
 
Rummey Design Associates Ltd. Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Royal Victoria House, 51-55 The Pantiles, Tunbridge Wells, Kent,
TN2 5TD. Registered in England no 401 4065. VAT no. 762 6717 09.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
_________________________________________________________________________________
As a public authority, please note that all documentation held by SEEDA is subject to the Freedom ofInformation Act 2000.
_________________________________________________________________________________
SEEDA is the Government funded agency responsible for the sustainable economic developmentand regeneration
of the South East of England - the driving force of the UK's economy.
_________________________________________________________________________________
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dover District Council 

Planning and Technical Services Department 

White Cliffs Business Park 

Dover Kent 

CT16 3PG 

  

 

15 October 2007 

 

  

 

Dear  

 

Betteshanger Colliery and Tip: 

Planning Application DOV/02/0905 

 

We confirm that in accordance with Condition 26, the opening hours for the Country 

Park, constructed on the former colliery tip site, are from dawn to dusk with 

seasonable adjustment taking into account the clock change from GMT to BST etc, 

the overnight camping area, car park and visitors centre being excluded. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

c.c  

  

 




